Memorandum

Date: April 23, 2024
Submitted by: Finance and Technology Department — Financial Services Division
Subject: Correction — 2024 Allocation of Community Grant Program Funding

Staff have become aware of an inconsistency in the resolution that was approved by Council at
Finance Committee meeting on April 16, 2024, regarding the 2024 Allocation of Community
Grant Program Funding — Arts, Culture, and Heritage stream.

The resolution passed by Council was:

AND THAT $10,000 in 2024 Arts, Culture, and Heritage Grant funding be awarded to:

1. Summer Sundays Concerts — $5,000;
2. Inlet Theatre Music Series — $1,790; and
3. Access Youth Outreach Services Society — $3,210.

The second and third grants awarded to Inlet Theatre Music Series for $1,790 and Access
Youth Outreach Services Society for $3,210 were transposed.

The following recommended resolution has been corrected to address this inconsistency and is
before Council for consideration:

THAT, as recommended in the memo dated April 23, 2024, from the Finance and
Technology Department — Financial Services Division regarding Correction — 2024
Allocation of Community Grant Program Funding, $5,000 in 2024 Arts, Culture,
and Heritage Grant funding be awarded to:

1. Inlet Theatre Music Series — $3,210; and
2. Access Youth Outreach Services Society — $1,790.
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